
AGENDA
REGULAR DRAINAGE MEETING

JANUARY 2, 2019
8:15 AM

Open Meeting

Approve Agenda

Approve Minutes
December 19, 2018 Regular Drainage Meeting 

12_19_2018 - DRAINAGE MINUTES.PDF

Approve Claims For Payment
Pay Date of Friday, January 4, 2019 

PAYABLES-DRAINAGE PUBLICATION.PDF

DD 34 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Updates To Work Order #212 And Invoice For 
Repair Work

DD 34 WO 212 ROBERT LEE LETTER AND INVOICE.PDF
DD 34 WO 212 DETAIL 1-2 MTG.PDF
DD 34 WO 212 ENG EMAIL RE ROBERT LEE INVOICE.PDF

DD 52 - Approve Petition To Expand Right Of Way

DD 131 - Approve Reclassification Reports And Set Hearing Date

DD 131 LATERALS CLASSIFICATION COMMISSION REPORT.PDF
DD 131 MAIN RECLASSIFICATION COMMISSION REPORT.PDF

DD 148 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Landowner Letter

DD 148 SMITH LETTER 12-26-18.PDF

DD 167 - Approve Engineer's Report On Repairs Or Improvements And Set Hearing Date

DD 167 ENG RPT 12-28-2018.PDF

Discuss, With Possible Action, Drainage Clerk Agreement

Other Business

Adjourn Meeting

1.

2.

3.

Documents:

4.

Documents:

5.

Documents:

6.

7.

Documents:

8.

Documents:

9.

Documents:

10.

11.

12.



AGENDA
REGULAR DRAINAGE MEETING

JANUARY 2, 2019
8:15 AM

Open Meeting

Approve Agenda

Approve Minutes
December 19, 2018 Regular Drainage Meeting 

12_19_2018 - DRAINAGE MINUTES.PDF

Approve Claims For Payment
Pay Date of Friday, January 4, 2019 

PAYABLES-DRAINAGE PUBLICATION.PDF

DD 34 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Updates To Work Order #212 And Invoice For 
Repair Work

DD 34 WO 212 ROBERT LEE LETTER AND INVOICE.PDF
DD 34 WO 212 DETAIL 1-2 MTG.PDF
DD 34 WO 212 ENG EMAIL RE ROBERT LEE INVOICE.PDF

DD 52 - Approve Petition To Expand Right Of Way

DD 131 - Approve Reclassification Reports And Set Hearing Date

DD 131 LATERALS CLASSIFICATION COMMISSION REPORT.PDF
DD 131 MAIN RECLASSIFICATION COMMISSION REPORT.PDF

DD 148 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Landowner Letter

DD 148 SMITH LETTER 12-26-18.PDF

DD 167 - Approve Engineer's Report On Repairs Or Improvements And Set Hearing Date

DD 167 ENG RPT 12-28-2018.PDF

Discuss, With Possible Action, Drainage Clerk Agreement

Other Business

Adjourn Meeting

1.

2.

3.

Documents:

4.

Documents:

5.

Documents:

6.

7.

Documents:

8.

Documents:

9.

Documents:

10.

11.

12.

http://www.hardincountyia.gov/e04753e5-5866-4980-b86b-2a413f91ff0b


1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

REGULAR DRAINAGE MEETING
 

12/19/2018 - Minutes

Open Meeting
Hardin County Board of Supervisor Chairman, BJ Hoffman, opened the meeting. Also present were
Supervisors, Lance Granzow and Renee McClellan; Jim LaPlant, Matt Mahler, Todd Rozendaal, Dan McGinnis,
Ray Spangenburg and Ryan Engel with Iowa Rural Utilities Association (IRUA); Lee Gallentine with
Clapsaddle-Garber Associates (CGA); Drainage Clerk, Tina Schlemme.

Approve Agenda
Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to approve the agenda as presented. All ayes. Motion carried.

Approve Minutes
Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to approve the minutes of the December 12, 2018 regular drainage
meeting and the December 12, 2018 completion hearing for DD 55-3 Lat 9, 9A and 9C. All ayes. Motion
carried.

Discuss, With Possible Action, Iowa Regional Utilities Association Utility Permit Process
Granzow explained why the county began the drainage utility permit policy due to landowners that were
concerned. LaPlant explained the history of IRUA as being a non profit company that began in the 1970s. He
stated the construction crew are IRUA employees who do not receive bonuses, so they have no incentive to do
a poor job. Much discussion took place regarding their concerns with the process but ultimately they did not like
having to spend the extra money and time locating the tiles and then turning around and paying CGA for their
services. IRUA discussed how the process is in Story County and how they like to work with the landowners
and county for the best end result. They suggested Hardin County be involved with One Call as a non utility so
notifications can be received. Hoffman stated he would like to get a committee formed with all utility companies
to brainstorm how to make the policy better. LaPlant summarized the actions moving forward as 1) they will
submit a variance to the drainage clerk for the areas that were not exposed, 2) put signs in place, 3) send GPS
coordinates to the county, and 4) pay CGA for all outstanding invoices, including those to yet be invoiced for
time up to this point.

Discuss, With Possible Action, Williams Excavation Rates
Schlemme presented Williams Excavation Rates as $350/hour that will include labor and machinery. Parts and
rock hauled will be billed by actual amounts. The Trustees acknowledged receipt of the rates and agreed no
action was necessary.

DD 34 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Updates Regarding Work Order #212
Gallentine updated the Trustees that Adam Seward was out to look at the work order and believed the repair
may have already been done. He tried contacting the landowner/requestor, Robert Lee, but was unsuccessful.
The Trustees agreed that Schlemme should try contacting Mr. Lee and if no contact can be made, then the
work order will remain open until an update is received from the landowner. Gallentine stated he would call
Adam Seward with the update.

H-S 35-1 - Approve Work Order Request #240
Schlemme updated the Trustees that she shared the engineer's summary with the Story County Drainage Clerk
and invited their Trustees to the meeting for discussion of the new work order. Their drainage clerk responded
that it appeared to be a typical repair and their policy is to let the engineer take care of them unless the costs
are expected to approach $20,000. Gallentine added that it does appear to be a small repair and shouldn't
exceed that amount. Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to approve Work Order #240 and for CGA to hire a
contractor to repair based on the lottery system. All ayes. Motion carried.

Other Business

DD 143 - Schlemme updated the Trustees that City of Radcliffe Mayor, Taylor Roll, was okay with the date
discussed at last week's meeting. Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to set the date for a landowner's
meeting at the American Legion in Radcliffe for Tuesday, February 12, 2019 at 5:30 p.m. Gallentine added he
will not be attendance but will be on call. All ayes. Motion carried.



9.

DD 48 - Gallentine updated the Trustees that the outlet reported in Work Order #237 is a washed out surface
drain. He recommends replacing the drain, installing a water stop, and cleaning out the silt that has drained into
the ditch. He added the repair should not exceed $10,000. Granzow moved, McClellan seconded for CGA to
hire a contractor based on the lottery system. All ayes. Motion carried.

DD 86 - Gallentine updated the Trustees that the tile repair requested in Work Order #236 is a 15" collapsed tile
with 2.5' cover and trees in the vicinity by the lake. He added that the estimated cost should be between $5,000
to $10,000. McClellan moved, Granzow seconded for CGA to hire a contractor to repair the tile and cut down
the trees around the lake via the lottery system. All ayes. Motion carried.

DD 167 - Gallentine updated the Trustees that the water is bubbling out of the tile and onto the ground, but
does drain back into the tile. Their opinion is the water is still flowing and just a small portion of the area is
washing out. The Trustees agreed to wait until the engineer's report is filed before taking any action.

Adjourn Meeting
McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to adjourn the meeting. All ayes. Motion carried.

 



12/31/2018 8:54:09 AM Page 1 of 1

19,996.38

43,173.44

Total Regular Payables:

Total Stamped Warrants:

Hardin County
Drainage Claims with Pay Date of 1/4/2019

AmountDescription Vendor

4,994.00DD 55-3 LAT 9C FINAL PAY EST Hands On Excavating LLC.

5,600.44DD 55-3 LAT 9A FINAL PAY EST Hands On Excavating LLC.

2,616.80DD 14 WO 170 ADDL BLOWOUT REPAIR Williams Excavation LLC

1,005.35DD 55-3 LAT 9A WO 224 INVESTIGATION TO 12/13 Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc

163.00DD 124 WO 225 LANDOWNERS MTG, ENG SVCS TO 12/13 Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc

679.75DD 143 WO 167 ENG SVCS FOR COMPL HRG 11/23-12/7 Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc

968.70DD 55-3 LAT 9A WO 113 DMG CLAIM 2017 CORN (1/2) Perry Ritland

968.69DD 55-3 LAT 9A WO 113 DMG CLAIM (1/2) Chad Ritland

224.20DD 55-3 LAT 9 WO 113 POSTAGE Hardin County Auditor

146.00DD 55-3 LAT 9A COMPL HRG ENG SVCS 10/26-12/28 Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc

256.00DD 55-3 LAT 9 COMPL HRG ENG SVCS 10/26-12/28 Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc

2,373.45DD 1 RD CROSSING D35 ENG SVCS TO 12/21 Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc

8,513.86DD 25 WO 226 REPAIR Williams Excavation LLC

289.00DD 34 WO 212 BLOWOUT ENG SVCS 8/3-12/28 Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc

320.20DD 34 OPEN DITCH CURTAIN WALL ENG SVCS 11/23-12/28 Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc

930.30DD 41 WO 194 INVESTIGATION 6/1-12/13 Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc

397.00DD 52 LEGAL OPINION/PETITION RE TREES The Davis Brown Law Firm

1,166.45DD 148 WO 211 INVESTIGATION 9/14-12/13 Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc

2,545.40DD 148 WO 227 BLOWOUT ENG SVCS TO 12/21 Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc

24,118.76DD 55-3 LAT 9 FINAL PAY EST Hands On Excavating LLC.

4,892.47DD 55-3 LAT 9 DMGS 2017 CORN; 2018 BEANS Curt Bunte







Page 1 of 1

Hardin County Drainage

WO00000212

Work Order Detail

Drainage Districts \DD 34 (51058)

12/27/2018 8:23:11 AM

Begin Date:

Status:

Description:

5/21/2018

Open - Open

DD 34 - Blowout just south of the center of section and north of windmill road. Has 2 rocks as marker. Corn
planted.

20-86-22Sec-Twp-Rge: S1/2

Landowner: Lee Farms

Requested By: Robert Lee

(515) 291-3709

86-22-20-400-001GIS #:

Email:

Phone:

Expenses:
DescriptionDate VendorExpenseCode Amount

DD 34 ENG SVCS TO 8/3/188/24/2018 Clapsaddle-Garber AssocEngineering $197.05

$197.05Total:

Notes:
Note

BOS approve for CGA to investigate.

12/19/18-Gallentine updated the Trustees that Adam Seward was out to look at the work order and believed the repair may have already been done. He tried contacting the landowner/requestor, Robert Lee, but was unsuccessful. The
Trustees agreed that Schlemme should try contacting Mr. Lee and if no contact can be made, then the work order will remain open until an update is received from the landowner. Gallentine stated he would call Adam Seward with the
update.

12/19/18-Called Robert Lee who stated he was tired of waiting and had it fixed. The Sheldahl Brothers were fixing some private tile of his and he had them fix this as well. He will be submitting an invoice for reimbursement. I stated I was
unsure if it would be okay due to them not being an approved contractor. He replied that he will no longer call in repairs but fix himself if they don't approve.
Emailed Lee & Trustees.
Agenda for 1/2/2019 reg drg mtg.

Contract/Estimate:
Description Amount

tschlemme
Highlight



1

Tina Schlemme

From: Lee Gallentine <LGallentine@cgaconsultants.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 20, 2018 10:40 AM

To: Reneè L. McClellan; Tina Schlemme

Cc: Lance A. Granzow; BJ Hoffman

Subject: RE: WO 212

All, 

This work order hadn’t been assigned in the lottery system earlier because I was hoping to have Hall Backhoe do the repair when 

on-site doing other work orders.  This was based on feedback from Robert Lee and Calvin Hyland at the last hearing (i.e. they 

didn’t want to pay contractors to drive all the way across the county).  However, it is my understanding that Hall has never 

submitted the requested paperwork even after repeated requests from Tina and myself.  So, this work order was not assigned 

until recently when Mr. Seward joined the County Contractor Pool and it appeared winter weather is imminent. 

 

My only other thought is that by allowing Robert Lee to use Sheldahl Brothers and having the District pay for it, the use of an 

uninsured contractor with no details provided of how the work was performed, GPS coordinates, or even verification that the 

repair was on district tile versus private tile in endorsed.  However, the decision is obviously that of the District Trustees and not 

mine. 

 

Please let me know if we should consider this work order closed and let Adam Seward know the same.  Just let me know if you 

have any questions. 

 

Thanks, 

 

Lee O. Gallentine, PLS & PE 

Vice President 

 

 
 

Clapsaddle-Garber Associates, Inc. (CGA) 

739 Park Avenue 

Ackley, Iowa 50601 

 

Office:641-847-3273 

Mobile: 515-689-5339 

lgallentine@cgaconsultants.com 

www.cgaconsultants.com 

 

Ackley | Ames | Cedar Falls | Marshalltown | Webster City 

 

CLICK HERE to sign up for CGA news and updates! 

 

             

 

From: Reneè L. McClellan <RMcClellan@hardincountyia.gov>  

Sent: Wednesday, December 19, 2018 4:03 PM 

To: Tina Schlemme <TSchlemme@hardincountyia.gov>; Lee Gallentine <LGallentine@cgaconsultants.com> 

Cc: Lance A. Granzow <LGranzow@hardincountyia.gov>; BJ Hoffman <BHoffman@hardincountyia.gov> 

Subject: RE: WO 212 






















































































































































